REGULAR MEETING of the Town Council of the Town of Burrillville to be held Wednesday, January 27, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. in the Wallace F. Lees Public Safety Complex, 1477 Victory Highway, Oakland, RI.

This meeting will be held in accordance with the provisions of the Governor's Executive Orders 20-46 and 21-01. Members of the Burrillville Town Council will be participating in person or remotely via Zoom. Members of the public can listen and/or participate in the meeting, as required, by the means listed below:

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86154628600?pwd=dGpPVmdFOEpYcXlyWE14OTl1MStzdz09

Dial Telephone: 301 715 8592 or 312 626 6799 or (Toll Free) 877 853 5247 or 888 788 0099

**PRESENT:** Council President Donald A. Fox and Councilors Stephen N. Rawson, Dennis M. Anderson, Jeremy P. Bailey, Justin P. Batalon, Amanda K. Gingell and Raymond J. Trinque

## **MEMBERS ABSENT:**

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. That the question of accepting the minutes of the Special meetings held January 7, 2021 and January 13, 2021; and the regular meeting held January 13, 2021; and the question of dispensing with the reading of said minutes be now taken up.
- 3. Public Comment
- 4. General Good and Welfare of the Town of Burrillville
- 5. Special Business to be considered and acted on:
  - 21-012 Swearing in of Probationary Patrol Officer Sean Mulkern.
- 6. Unfinished Business to be considered and acted on: None
- **7. Petitions:** None
- 8. Public Hearings: None
- 9. New Business to be considered and acted on:
  - 21-013 Consider and act on a motion to approve Tax Collector abatements in the amount of \$12,729.79, for the period June 25, 2020 through January 14, 2021; or take any other action thereon.

- 21-014 Consider and act on a motion to approve Tax Assessor abatements in the amount of \$3,080.79 and additions in the amount of \$10,227.83 for the period covering October 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020; or take any other action thereon.
- 21-015 Consider and act on correspondence from Ray Goff, Town Planner, regarding properties left out of Revised General Ordinances of the Town of Burrillville, RI, 2004 Sec. 25-48 Tax levy and stabilization as adopted on October 28, 2020; or take any other action thereon.
- 21-016 Consider and act on a motion to refer to the Screening Subcommittee the applications for reappointment from Tony Wood and Paul MacDonald to the Personnel Board, from Mark Farrar to the Zoning Board of Review and from Stephen E. Foy to the Planning Board; or take any other action thereon.
- 21-017 Consider and act on a motion to refer to the Screening Subcommittee the applications for appointment to the Board of Administration from Richard T. Polacek, Joseph Risho, Raymond Leveille and Thomas P. Tatro; or take any other action thereon.
- 21-018 Correspondence from Councilor Dennis M. Anderson, Chair of the Screening Subcommittee regarding the Subcommittee's recommendations, as follows:
  - A. Reappoint Kathan M. Lambert as a member of the Juvenile Hearing Board to serve a three-year term to expire January 31, 2024; and
  - B. Appoint Marissa Ruff as a member of the Juvenile Hearing Board to serve a three-year term to expire January 31, 2024.

## 10. Town Clerk/Communication to be considered and acted on:

- 21-019 Correspondence from Michael C. Wood, Town Manager, regarding his appointment of Col. Stephen Lynch to serve as Acting Town Manager at those times when he is out of the area or unable to serve.
- 21-020 Notice of an informational meeting from the Town of North Smithfield Planning Board regarding the continuance of a petition for a solar array planned on a property located at North Smithfield AP 10, lots 218 and 24.

## **11.** Additional new business: None

## 12. Adjournment

The Town of Burrillville will provide accommodations needed to ensure equal participation. Please contact the Burrillville Town Eark at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting so arrangements can be made to provide such assistance at no cost to the person requesting it. A request for this service can be made in writing or by calling (401) 568-4300 (voice) or "via RI Relay 1-800-745-5555" (TTY).